FILED 1/11/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 00177-2022
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

SR Public Service Commission

% ¥ CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 11, 2022
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Clayton K. Lewis, Utilities System/Engineering Specialist, Division of
Engineering 7Y

RE: Docket No 20210185-WS - Application for name change on Certificate Nos. 414-
W, 592-W 496-W, 278-W, 040-W, 107-W, 204-W, 410-W, 567-S, 347-§, 509-S,
369-S, 081-S, 465-S, 225-S, 229-S, 305-S in Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee,
Marion, Orange, and Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, and Seminole Counties, from Utilities,
Inc. of Florida to Sunshine Water Services Company d/b/a Sunshine Water
Services

Please file the attached “email correspondence regarding name change and fictitious name
registration” in the above-referenced docket file.

Thank you.
CL/jp

Attachments



Joann Parsons

Subject: FW: UIF Name Change
Attachments: Fictitious Name Registration (03527982x9F8AD).pdf; Sunbiz - new name
(03515994x9FBAD).pdf

From: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 2:12 PM

To: Joann Parsons <jparsons@psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: UIF Name Change

Please file this message and the attachments in Docket No. 20210185 Sunshine Water Services Company d/b/a Sunshine
Water Services et al.

Thank you

From: Martin S. Friedman <MFriedman@deanmead.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 18, 2021 6:34 AM

To: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: UIF Name Change

Clayton,
The attached show the name change and fictitious name registration from the Department of State
website. Let me know if you need anything else.
Marty

| Martin S Friedman
| Attorney at Law
ol ! MFriedman@deanmead.com

Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801
Orlando | Fort Pierce | Tallahassee | Viera/Melbourne | Vero Beach
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PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain
informatien that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsivle for delivering the message to the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distripution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any
hard copigs thereof, and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you

www.deanmead.com



APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME
REGISTRATION# G21000166065
Fictitious Name to be Registered: SUNSHINE WATER SERVICES

Mailing Address of Business: 200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE.
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Florida County of Principal Place of Business: MULTIPLE FILED
FE1 Nummber: Dec 14, 2021
umber: Secretary of State
Owner(s) of Fictitious Name:
SUNSHINE WATER SERVICES COMPANY
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE.

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714
Florida Document Number: 4877380
FEI Number: 36-2850768

| the undersigned, being an owner in the above fictitious name, certify that the information indicated on this form is true and
accurate. | further certify that the fictitious name to be registered has been advertised at least once in a newstﬁgper as defined
in Chapter 50, Florida Statutes, in the county where the principal place of business is located. | understand that the electronic
signature below shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath and | am aware that false information submitted in a
document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in s. 817.155, Florida Statutes.

GARY RUDKIN, PRESIDENT 12/14/2021
Electronic Signature(s) Date

Certificate of Status Requested ( ) Certified Copy Requested ( )



12113121, 8:40 AM Detail by Entity Name

DivisioN oF CORPORATIONS
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Depantment of State / Division of Cerporations / Search Records / Search by Entity Name /
Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
SUNSHINE WATER SERVICES COMPANY
Eiling Information
Document Number 487790
FEI/EIN Number 36-2850768
Date Filed 10/15/11975
State FL
Status ACTIVE
Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT
Event Date Filed 11/18/2021
Event Effective Date 01/01/2022
Principal Address
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Changed: 01/30/2009
Mailing Address

500 W. Monroe St. STE 3600
Chicago, IL 60661

Changed: 05/19/2020

Registered Agent Name & Address
CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY

1201 HAYS STREET
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301-2525
Name Changed: 05/30/2007

Address Changed: 05/30/2607

OfficeriDirector Detail
Name & Address

Title President

Rudkin, Gary

https:llsearch.sunhlz.orgllnquilylcorporationSearchlSeardiResultnetail?imulrytype=EntityName&mrectlonType=!nnial&seardtName0ruer-=SUNSHIN... 73



12/13/21, 8:40 AM Detail by Entity Name

200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Title VP

Flynn, Patrick

200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714
Title VP, Secretary, Director
Wilt, Allen

500 W. Monroe St. STE 3600
Chicago, IL 60661

Title Asst. Secretary
robinson, amy

5§00 W. Monroe St. STE 3600
Chicago, iL 60661

Title Treasurer

Andrejko, Jim

500 W. Monroe St. STE 3600
Chicago, IL 60861

Title Director

Heigel, Catherine

500 W. Monroe St. STE 3600
Chicago, IL 60661

Title VP

Gongre, Brian
500 W. Monroe St. STE 3600

Chicago, IL 60661

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2019 04/10/2019

2020 06/19/2020

2021 05/04/2021

Document images

05/04/2021 P View image in POF format |
o5t - REPORT View image in POF format |
0411072019 — AN RT View image in POF format |
0411212018 — A View image in PDF format |

https://search.sunbiz.org/inquiry/CorperationSearch/SearchResuliDetali?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=SUNSHIN....

23



1211321, 8:40 AM

04/39/2017 — ANNUAL REPORT

View image in POF format

View image in POF format

View image in PDF format

View image in POF format

View image in POF fomat

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
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_____L___LL___.___________;__\_______

Detall by Entity Name
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